
NOTICE

OF

MEETING

AVIATION FORUM
will meet on

THURSDAY, 14TH NOVEMBER, 2019

At 7.00 pm

in the

CONFERENCE ROOM - YORK HOUSE, 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE AVIATION FORUM

COUNCILLORS JOHN BOWDEN (CHAIRMAN), DAVID HILTON (VICE-CHAIRMAN), 
KAREN DAVIES, ANDREW JOHNSON AND NEIL KNOWLES 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS
COUNCILLORS DAVID CANNON, GARY MUIR, SHAMSUL SHELIM, HELEN TAYLOR 
AND AMY TISI

Karen Shepherd – Head of Governance - Issued: November 6th 2019

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Andy Carswell 01628 796319

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly 
by the nearest exit.  Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building 
until told to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings – In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the public section of the meeting will 
be audio recorded, and the audio recording will also be made available on the RBWM website, after the meeting. 

Filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings  may be undertaken by any person attending the 
meeting. By entering the meeting room you are acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this 
recording will be in the public domain. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the 
Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

Public Document Pack

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA

PART I
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO

1.  WELCOME -

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
 

-

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.
 

3 - 4

4.  MINUTES

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on August 22nd 2019.
 

5 - 8

5.  MATTERS ARISING

To consider any matters arising.
 

-

6.  UPDATE ON JUDICIAL REVIEW

To receive a verbal update from Chris Nash.
 

Verbal 
Report

7.  UPDATE ON HEATHROW STRATEGIC PLANNING GROUP

To receive a verbal update from Chris Nash.
 

Verbal 
Report

8.  PARTNERSHIP BODIES

To receive updates regarding key developments from the Heathrow 
Community Engagement Board, the Local Authority Aircraft Noise Council, 
and the Heathrow Community Noise Forum.
 

Verbal 
Report

9.  DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

To note the dates of future meetings:
Thursday February 13th 2020
Thursday May 14th 2020
 

-



 
MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS  

 
Disclosure at Meetings 
 
If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration of 
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a DPI or Prejudicial 
Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest in their Register of Interests they are still required to 
disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.   
 
A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the item but must not 
take part in the discussion or vote at a meeting. The speaking time allocated for Members to make 
representations is at the discretion of the Chairman of the meeting.  In order to avoid any accusations of taking 
part in the discussion or vote, after speaking, Members should move away from the panel table to a public area 
or, if they wish, leave the room.  If the interest declared has not been entered on to a Members’ Register of 
Interests, they must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.  

 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) (relating to the Member or their partner) include: 
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses occurred in 
carrying out member duties or election expenses. 

 Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has not been 
fully discharged. 

 Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority. 

 Any licence to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 

 Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest. 

 Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:  
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and  
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued 
share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class belonging to the 
relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek advice 
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting. 
 
A Member with a DPI should state in the meeting: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x 
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, I will leave the room/ move to the public area for the 
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Or, if making representations on the item: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x because xxx. 
As soon as we come to that item, I will make representations, then I will leave the room/ move to the 
public area for the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Prejudicial Interests 
 
Any interest which a reasonable, fair minded and informed member of the public would reasonably believe is so 
significant that it harms or impairs the Member’s ability to judge the public interest in the item, i.e. a Member’s 
decision making is influenced by their interest so that they are not able to impartially consider relevant issues.   
 
A Member with a Prejudicial interest should state in the meeting: ‘I declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x 
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, I will leave the room/ move to the public area for the 
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Or, if making representations in the item: ‘I declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x because xxx. As soon as 
we come to that item, I will make representations, then I will leave the room/ move to the public area for 
the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Personal interests 
 
Any other connection or association which a member of the public may reasonably think may influence a 
Member when making a decision on council matters.  
 

Members with a Personal Interest should state at the meeting: ‘I wish to declare a Personal Interest in item x 
because xxx’. As this is a Personal Interest only, I will take part in the discussion and vote on the 
matter. 3

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



AVIATION FORUM

THURSDAY, 22 AUGUST 2019

PRESENT: Councillors John Bowden (Chairman), David Hilton (Vice-Chairman) and 
Andrew Johnson

Also in attendance: Councillor John Baldwin, Councillor Lynne Jones and Councillor 
Helen Price

Officers: Andy Carswell and Chris Joyce

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Cllrs Davies and Knowles, and from Chris Nash.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None.

MINUTES 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the minutes of the meeting held on February 14th be 
agreed as an accurate record.

DRAFT HEATHROW CONSULTATION RESPONSE 

Chris Joyce, Infrastructure and CIL Manager, introduced the item and reminded members that 
the final response to the consultation was due on September 13th. The Forum was reminded 
that the Council’s policy was to oppose Heathrow expansion on the grounds of impacts on 
communities; noise pollution; reduction in air quality; increase in traffic on roads within the 
Royal Borough; and the risk to the Council not being able to deliver some of its strategic 
objectives, such as the Local Plan. There was a desire to engage with the Development 
Consent Order process to ensure residents’ views were conveyed and to secure the best 
possible outcome for residents.

Chris Joyce stated that projections showed that the Royal Borough would be one of the worst 
affected areas in relation to an increase in noise levels caused by expansion of Heathrow, with 
a projected 9dB increase over areas such as Datchet. Concerns had also been raised over 
the six and a half hour night flight ban not achieving its aim, and the preliminary environmental 
assessments that had been undertaken did not show any specific detail that would enable the 
impacts on communities in the Royal Borough to be properly understood. The levels of 
information on the impact at a local level were lacking. Heathrow had stated that there would 
be compensation/mitigation but there was no detail or commitment as to what this would be. 
Chris Joyce stated it was important for residents and local authorities to understand the detail 
of what was proposed in order to make comments

The Forum was told that the assessment showed there would be a traffic impact on the A308 
corridor. Chris Joyce confirmed that documents provided by Heathrow Airport stated this, after 
Cllr Price informed members that she had been told information to the contrary by Heathrow. 
Construction traffic on the strategic road network could also push other traffic to use the local 
roads, meaning there would be greater use of ‘rat runs’ in the event of major congestion on 
the M25 and/or M4. The additional traffic would also have an impact on air quality. LEP 
funding for a traffic study was available, although the scope of this would need to be agreed 

5

Agenda Item 4



along with Surrey and Bucks County Councils as the road continued into those local authority 
areas. It had been agreed that arranging this would be a priority. 

As there was no commitment to improved rail access to the south and west of Heathrow, an 
increased car access charge of £25-30 would be required to enable the airport to meet its 
surface access targets. There did not appear to be any commitment to funding to alleviate 
this. It was noted that, as a result, it was more likely that the economic benefits of expansion 
would be felt to the east and north but not the west and south, and therefore the Royal 
Borough would have all of the impacts and none of the benefits.

Members agreed that the message needed to be put forward that local mitigation, as opposed 
to global, was required; it was no good offsetting air pollution somewhere else if the impacts of 
any expansion work were local. It was noted that the Council had recently declared a climate 
emergency and a strategy on reducing carbon emissions to zero was being developed. 
Members agreed that a good way of providing local mitigation was to ask for the Development 
Consent Order to explicitly state that additional capacity should be released only when 
Heathrow had been able to demonstrate the desired reduction in carbon emissions.

Chris Joyce stated that he was happy for the Council’s response set out in the presentation 
slides to be circulated to Members to help inform individual responses. The Council was 
working with strategic partners in order to ensure consistency in responses. Chris Joyce 
summarised that the consultation was premature and insufficient. The impacts of Heathrow 
expansion were not clear or granular enough to specific communities, and there was limited 
detail or commitment on mitigation. A Community Compensation Fund had been mentioned, 
but Chris Joyce stated his belief that this should be in addition to, and not be a substitute for, 
mitigating the impacts of expansion at a local level.

The four key areas of concern regarding Heathrow expansion were:
• A comprehensive package of mitigation and compensation was necessary
• There was a lack of certainty and evidence for surface access
• The economic benefits put forward could not be delivered to the west 
• There needed to be a more comprehensive framework for monitoring (including noise) 

and enforcement, with greater democratic accountability.

NOISE MONITORING OPTIONS 

The Chairman informed members that the Council had leased two pieces of aircraft noise 
monitoring equipment. One of these was installed at Old Windsor Memorial Hall and the other 
had been on the roof of York House prior to its redevelopment and had not been used since. 
The contract for the leases for the equipment was shortly due to expire and a paper relating to 
the cost implications would soon be going to Cabinet. 

It was noted that there were a number of noise monitors that were the property of Heathrow 
Airport that had been strategically placed around the Royal Borough. Members asked if it 
would be possible to request information from specific noise monitors from Heathrow.

PARTNERSHIP BODIES 

Heathrow Community Noise Forum

Cllr Hilton reminded members that a Study of Noise Annoyance (SONA) published by the 
Department for Transport in 2016 had stated that noise from aircraft starts to cause disruption 
at 51dB; however a subsequent report from the World Health Authority stated it was lower. 
Individual community groups had been conducting their own reviews of the SONA, and this 
was now gaining traction following the implementation of the HCNF.

Local Authority Aircraft Noise Council

6



Malcolm Beer stated that he had not been present at the most recent meeting. However he 
informed members that there had been disquiet amongst its membership about how the 
Heathrow Community Engagement Board was being run.

Heathrow Community Engagement Board

The Chairman informed members that there was a widely-held belief that the Board had 
served its purpose and there had been a change in emphasis. Previously, Board meetings 
had enabled attendees to hold Heathrow to account but the focus of meetings had changed 
and this was now no longer possible. For a recent ‘Question Time’ style event questions were 
submitted in advance of the meeting and the pre-prepared answers given at the meeting.

It was asked how likely Adam Afriyie would be to engage in discussions on Heathrow 
expansion. Cllr Hilton stated he had engaged previously following a high volume of 
complaints, and stated his belief that he thought he would do so again now.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

The dates of forthcoming meetings were noted by members.

The meeting, which began at 7.00 pm, finished at 8.52 pm

CHAIRMAN……………………………….

DATE………………………………..........

7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	4 MINUTES

